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Mr. Harry R. Bigbee
Bco, Inc,

P. 0. Box 669

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Extension of filing Initial Deliverability Test
Bco, Inc. Federal 1-7 #1, P=7-2LN-7y

Dear Mr. Bigbee:

In view of the problems outlined in your letter of February 16, 1972,
I am granting your request for extension of the filing date for
deliverability test for the above well to June 15, 1973,

I am issuing a gas well supplement and instructing our Santa Fe
Office to grant an allowable equal to the per well acreage
allocation in the Basin Dakota Pool. From what you have said of the
wells producing ability, | feel certain that the well is not capable
of ever producing the acreage allocation for the Basin Dakota Pool.

If you still are unable to get it filed prior to June 15, please
contact me prior to that date so that we may make further
disposition of the matter.

Yours very truly,

4

Emery Arnold
SuperXifpor, District #3

ECA:mc

cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico



